
 
  

 

 

UNITED STATES 
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION 

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20555-0001 
 
 

November 20, 2024 
 
 

IN RESPONSE, PLEASE 
 REFER TO:  M241120 
 
 
MEMORANDUM FOR: Jared Heck, Acting Director  

Office of Commission Appellate Adjudication   
 
FROM:    Carrie M. Safford, Secretary     
 
SUBJECT:   STAFF REQUIREMENTS – AFFIRMATION SESSION, 10:00 

A.M., WEDNESDAY, NOVEMBER 20, 2024, VIA PUBLIC 
TELECONFERENCE 

 
 
SECY-24-0088 – KAIROS POWER, LLC (HERMES 2 TEST REACTOR FACILITY), DOCKET 
NOS. 50-611-CP & 50-612-CP, MANDATORY HEARING DECISION 
 
The Commission approved a Memorandum and Order addressing the required findings of 10 
C.F.R. §§ 50.35, 50.40 and 51.105(a) concerning the application of Kairos Power, LLC to 
construct a non-power test reactor facility at the East Tennessee Technology Park in Oak 
Ridge, Tennessee.  The Memorandum and Order authorizes issuance of the construction 
permit. 
 
(Subsquently, on November 20, 2024, the Secretary signed the Memorandum and Order.) 
 
cc:   Chair Hanson 
 Commissioner Wright 
 Commissioner Caputo 
 Commissioner Crowell 
 EDO 
 OGC 
 CFO 
 OCAA 
 OCA 
 OIG 
 OPA 
 ODs, RAs, ACRS, ASLBP  
 PDR 
 
 
 


		2024-11-20T10:10:54-0500
	CARRIE SAFFORD




